309 Campus Drive, Arvin, CA 93203

(*) REGULAR MEETING AGENDA OF THE
ARVIN COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
- Office Closed in Observance of Labor Day
Tuesday, September 8, 2020 6:00 P.M.

B R R CE R SR L S A SR R SR R R S SR R e S S A SR S S S S R R R R SR R SR SRR R S S R S S

P2
*

Zoom Meeting Online:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/9808042989?pwd=bFRha25tI ONIY31Fb1dDbUo03dUtrQT09
Meeting ID: 980 804 2989
Passcode: 9Ap9yf

PR R R S o R L S R S R R S S R S R R R U

Zoom Meeting by Phone:
One tap mobile:
+1 (669) 900-6833
Dial by your location
+1 (669) 900-6833
Meeting ID: 980 804 2989

Passcode: 134912
: *******************************************************

Call Meeting to Order Board President Gallardo
Roll Call: Rafael Gallardo President
Maria Alvarez Vice President
Cynthia Moran Board Director
Robert Rodriguez Board Director
Aurelio Reyna | Board Director
. Staff
Raul Barraza, Jr. General Manager
Alan Peake District Counsel
Dee Jaspar District Engineer

o sk o sk ok sk sk sk o sk o sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skoske s s skt sk skeooke st sk stk sk skosk sk sk sk ste sk sk sfeske sk sk sk sk ke sk st sk sk ske sk sk sk st sk sfe sk sfe st sk sk sk sfe stk sk ko sk skokoske skosk ok

This meeting is held in accordance with the Brown Act. Individuals may address the Board on any matter listed on
this agenda, excluding closed session. Members of the public desiring to address the Board must request recognition
from the Board President. Presentation by members of the public is limited to two minutes each per agenda item.

Flag Salute: Board and audience salute flag.
1. Public Comment:
This portion of the meeting is set aside for members of the public to address any matter not
on this agenda and over which the Board has jurisdiction. Comments are limited to 2 minutes
for each person and 15 minutes on each subject.

o8



2. Consent Calendar
The Consent Calendar consists of items that in staff’s opinion are routine and non-
controversial. These items are approved in one motion unless a Board Member or member of
the public removes a particular item.

a. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes for August 17, 2020
b. Accounts Payable for September 2020

Director , seconded Director A
Roll Call: BD Rodriguez BD Reyna  BD Moran VP Alvarez  BP Gallardo__

3. Board to discuss and take action re: Approval to move forward with Xpress Bill Pay
before the Caselle (new billing software) integration to allow customers to pay online
and over the phone

Director . , seconded Director
Roll Call: BD Rodriguez BD Reyna  BD Moran _ VP Alvarez _ BP Gallardo

4. Board to discuss and take action re: Approval of Resolution 20-06: A resolution of the
Arvin Community Services District, granting easement access for the proposed power
line running across the future Comanche Drive on the property of Well No. 12

Director , seconded Director
Roll Call: BD Rodriguez BD Reyna  BD Moran _ VP Alvarez _ BP Gallardo

5. Comments:
a. General Manager
b. Legal Counsel
¢. District Engineer

6. Board Member Comments:
This portion of the meeting is set aside to provide the Board with an opportunity to bring any
new matters to the attention of the District. However, while no action can be taken on any
matter discussed during this portion of the meeting, a Board Member may request that a
subject be placed on an upcoming agenda. This portion of the meeting also allows the Board
to get a brief update on any matter addressed at a previous meeting.

Birector Rodriguez
Director Reyna
Director Moran

Vice President Alvarez
President Gallardo

PR T

7. Adj ournment:

Director _ , seconded Director




Roll Call: BD Rodriguez_ BD Reyna  BD Moran__ VP Alvarez__ BP Gallardo__

I hereby certify under perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing agenda
was posted on the Arvin Community Services office window and website not less than 72 hours
prior to the meeting dated September 8, 2020.

M%"—,L—/L

Raul Barraza, Jr.
Board Secretary/General Manager

(*) Some or all board members might attend electronically.

AMERICANS with DISABILITIES ACT: In compliance with the ADA, if you need special assistance to participate in a District meeting or other
services offered by the District, please contact the District Board Secretary's office (661) 854-2127. Notification of at least 24 hours prior to the
meeting or time when services are needed will assist the District staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide accessibility
to the meeting or services.



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ARVIN COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
August 17,2020

The Board of Directors of the Arvin Community Services District duly met at a Regular Board
Meeting held on August 17, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. at 309 Campus Dr., Arvin, CA 93203.

The meeting was called to order by President Gallardo at 6:07 PM

Directors Present: Reyna, Rodriguez, Moran, Alvarez

Others Present: General Manager/Board Secretary- Raul Barraza, Jr..; Legal Counsel- Alan
Peake; District Engineer Curtis Skaggs

Pledge of allegiance: The Pledge was led by President.

Agenda Item #1: Public Comment
No public comment.

Agenda Item #2: Consent Calendar

a. Approval of Regular Minutes for August 3, 2020

b. Accounts Payable for August 2020
After reviewing items on the consent calendar and there being no questions, a motion was made
by Director Rodriguez to approve all items in the consent calendar and seconded by Vice
President Alvarez.

AYES: Rodriguez, Reyna, Moran, Alvarez, Gallardo

Agenda Item #3: Presentation of the Monthly Operations Review
General Manager presented the monthly operations review for the month of July 2020. New
wells have been running for 4 weeks with no major issues so far.

Agenda Item #4: Update re: Districts protocols and procedures regarding COVID-19
continued.

General Manager gave update on district’s current situation regarding COIVD-19. Office lobby
to maintain closed for the time being and waiting on call from State to move forward with
regular operations. Looking to move forward with online payment although Caselle is not ready
yet.

Agenda Item #5: Board to discuss and take action re: Arsenic Mitigation Project Phase I1
Ribbon Cutting Ceremony

General Manager presented board of directors with the idea of doing a virtual presentation of the
ribbon cutting ceremony. We will have to provide a video during one of the board meetings.
Motion was made by Director Reyna and seconded by Director Moran.



AYES: Rodriguez, Reyna, Moran, Alvarez, Gallardo

Staff Comments
General Manger: Informed board of directors that Well Nos. 16 & 17 having been
running for about four weeks and have had no major issues so far. District to look into a
line stop at Malovich Rd. and Sycamore Road to stop water from going to undeveloped
area.
Legal Counsel: None.
District Engineer: Well No. 18 has been scheduled to begin in mid-September.

Agenda Item #7: Board Member Comments:
No comments.

Agenda Item #8: Adjournment

Motion was made by Director Rodriguez and seconded by Director Moran to adjourn meeting at
7:14 p.m.

AYES: Rodriguez, Reyna, Moran, Alvarez, Gallardo

Submitted by: Attest:

Raul Barraza, Jr. Rafael Gallardo
Board Secretary/General Manager Board President



| abed

l

66°L18°9VL Iv.iOL
66°/18'0%) S)UNodDY BUpBOBYD - 004 L1 [EJOL
66°L18'9%) 161.08-VO4d pund enuaasy- yse - L0411 [ejoL
YT re L/ELL0B Auedwo) Asjes Aunl -OS1 529z . 0202/¥0/60 3oeyD-jud [ig
9v'eee 0¥51256 s,uosung e AT 0202/+0/60 3oeyD-juid |iig
80°LL) 100-562€-€ |esodsiq 8oud £v29e 0202/+0/60 Josy-juid Iiig
00Z5L'L ' UyesH oliand Aunog uisy zve9z 0202/70/60 3oeyQ- juid g
6975 puasou L¥z9e 0202/+0/60 Yo8yo-jwd [ig
06'9Y9'2 28682 ON Jowosny Z86¢2y - "ou| ‘sesudisjug uosnbied 0292 0202/70/60 Yo8yo-jud [ig
eh'0.e 2.0}S alempleH eje|dwod 6£292 0202/¥0/60 ¥ooyD-jud Iig
09'229'2 Lole 0711 ‘Auedwod IO wIngyoe|g 8£292 0202/+0/60 YoayD-jud [ig
99'}1/L'C . "ou] ‘01j08|T JSYIHAN 1£292 0202/10/60 3oeyo-jud [iig
10'962 162€.G} "ON JUNoooY sjueg sn 9ez92 0202/10/60 3oeyD-juid |Iig
00'9.2 88889 ‘ON Jawo}sny SOAG SOUBINSU| JSNIAA 8 UBWIOL eloracT4 0202/10/60 sjoeyD- juld g
00002 229901 sujjwesns ¥£292 0202/10/60 3oayQ-juid Iig
o' ovy £096151 juay Jo4 uey £€292 0202/10/60 JoeyD- uid [iig
88°€06'} 87/878IN Auedwo) g9y [AAsTA 0202/10/60 %08y~ Jwd |lig
08°06'L) #-898820625¢ ‘) "ON [IPM €1 T13M 'v-898820625¢ 389d Le292 0202/10/60 ¥o8y0- Juid i
08'sle $-50vG1296€C ‘Aged 'S Li8 AgY3A 'S L¥8 'v-50¥5leseee 399d 0£29¢ 0202/10/60 308y~ jud |iig
91°586'02 2-2.¥S058%Y0 ‘¥ "ON lIPM Y1 T1EM '2-2Ly5088%¥0 T89d 62292 0202/10/60 3oeyQ-jud liig
00°09¥ 1189 "ou| ‘o108l 9 d 82292 . 0202/10/60 3oeyD-jud g
£8'996'} §2Z 176100 "ON Jowoisny wes | 800 12292 0202/10/60 oeyD-jud Iiig
os'est'h 990zz2}0¢ swejshg oiduer] 92292 0202/10/60 3oeyo- juid [ig
01'¢9¥ 08£€2..2 STOIAYIS TVIONVYNIH VOIHINY LYIHD §229¢ 0202/10/60 MoeyD- jud lig
89°18 Gv61¥269 SeolAleg [BlOUBUIS T1d ¥2292 0202/10/60 ¥osyo-juid [ig
1872527} #0020-02 ou| ‘sejejoossy puy Jedser eaq £2292 0202/10/60 3oeyo-jud [iig
ouWra 1518000000 BIBMYOSWION-SHIIAA UIGI0D 22292 0202/10/60 3oeyD-jud Iig
£0'802 102257690500 "ON JUN0o0Y. doys Aqieq °S L8 - SYJOMISN 8SnoH Jublg 12292 0202/1.0/60 }oeyQ- juid Iiig
sv'zey 10-791£790500 "ON JUNoodY 1 sndwe) 60€ - S>HoMieN 8snoH uybug 0ze9e 0202/10/60 3oeyQ- jud g
00709 geezeed ou| ‘salojeioqe] Og 61292 0202/10/60 JoeyQ- wd g
2T 6L 2218£89¥2/8¢2 auoyd [[@0 181V 81292 0202/1.0/60 3oy~ wd
£6°688 6518002 [eojway9 ofly 11292 0202/10/60 }oeyD- ud
61°/GE 01-/0} "ON Jswoisn) "0U ‘BOLBWY PUOAA HOM £6192 020Z/61/30 sy~ juld
G1'6GE 0Z91dok1zob UISULION 4O Hialy 8dlAI8g punoiBiepun 26192 0202/61/80 Joeyo- juid
00°002 zenbuUpoy 'd Heqoy 16192 0202/61/80 3o8yD- jwd
ge'16l opie|[eD [eejey 06192 0202/61/80 3o8yo- juld
SEYYE Auedwo) g9y 68192 0202/61/80 3oayD- jwd
09222 0-98¥¥892686 ‘@ALQ SNdweD 60€ IAINA SNdINVD 60€ '0-987¥892686 39Dd 88192 0202/61/80 308y~ juid
19°/6€'0¢€ L} "OU ||2M Z-Z2905 18606 L1 loM Z-2¥905 18606 389d 18192 0202/61/80 3oeyD- juid
: 08¢k "6zg ¥y ‘Bunybl Joopino Aqied 'S L¥8 ONILHOIT AGY3A 'S 2¥8 '2-686952¢.Lyy 389d 98192 0202/61/80 3oeyD- juid
zTsor'L ¥-/885¥¥695€ "HILS00d ¥318004 'v-/8857¥695€ I99d 68192 0202/61/80 3oayQ- Juid
€9'0/8'6 1-¥Z¥28¥690¢€ ‘9 TTIM 9 T13M ‘L-¥2rZ8¥690¢€ 389d $8192 0202/61/80 3oeyo- juld
00'86'12 94260181820 gl [lem 9-+260181820 399d £8192 020Z/61/80 3o8yD- juld
GE'L6L ZaleAlY ‘N BUEN z8192 0202/61/80 - Joayo- juid
ee'96%'L £00.0-02 ou| ‘sejeloossy puy Jedser 8aq 18192 0202/61/80 ¥o8y0- lwd
00°002 UBIOW BIYIUAD 08192 0202/61/80 308YQ- juid
00°002 eufey oljainy 6192 0202/61/80 ey~ juid
£0'2.¥'C [BOiWay) obly 8/19¢ - 0202/61/80 }oeyD- Jud
G2'080'}L 960 subis ¥ sojydess uedly 12192 0202/61/80 308y~ Wid
15108-vOd pund anusaAdy- yseo - L0LLL
SjUNo29Y BuoaYy9 - 00LLL
1pai9 oway swieN wnN o1eQ adAL
020Z ‘21 3snbny jo sy siseq [enooy
0202 d3S/NV so|qeled SefEn
192014181d SFADIAYTS ALINNININOD NIAYY nd 239



RESOLUTION 20-06

A RESOLUTION OF THE ARVIN COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT,
GRANTING EASEMENT ACCESS FOR THE PROPOSED POWER LINE
RUNNING ACROSS THE FUTURE COMANCHE DRIVE ON THE
PROPERTY OF WELL NO. 12. -

ARVIN COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, A CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT, hereinafter called Grantor, hereby grants to PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC
COMPANY, a California corporation, hereinafter called Grantee, the right from time to time to
excavate for, construct, reconstruct, replace (of initial or any other size), remove, maintain,
inspect, and use facilities and associated equipment for public utility purposes, including, but not
limited to electric, gas, and communication facilities, together with a right of way therefor, on,
over, and under the easement area as hereinafter set forth, and also ingress thereto and egress
therefrom, over and across the lands of Grantor situated in the incorporated area of the County of
Kern, State of California, described as follows:

(APN 446-010-68)

The parcel of land, situate in the southeast quarter of the northeast quarter of Section 3,
Township 32 South, Range 29 East. M.D.B. & M., described in deed from Bruno Cauzza and
Nancy E. Cauzza, Co-Trustees of the Bruno Cauzza and Elizabeth Cauzza 1995 Trust to Grantor
dated March 27, 2014 and recorded as Document No. 214052173, Kern County Records.

The easement area is described as follows:

The strip of land of the uniform width of 10 feet, lying 5 feet on each side of the alignment of the
facilities as initially installed hereunder. The approximate locations of said facilities are shown
upon Grantee’s Drawing No. 35138203 attached hereto and made a part hereof.

Grantor further grants to Grantee the right, from time to time, to trim or to cut down, without
Grantee paying compensation, any and all trees and brush now or hereafter within said easement
area, and shall have the further right, from time to time, to trim and cut down trees and brush
along each side of said easement area which now or hereafter in the opinion of Grantee may
interfere with or be a hazard to the facilities installed hereunder, or as Grantee deems necessary
to comply with applicable state or federal regulations.

Grantor also grants to Grantee the right to use such portion of said lands contiguous to said
ecasement area as may be reasonably necessary in connection with the excavation, construction,
reconstruction, replacement, removal, maintenance and inspection of said facilities.

Grantor hereby covenants and agrees not to place or construct, nor allow a third party to place or
construct, any building or other structure, or store flammable substances, or drill or operate any
well, or construct any reservoir or other obstruction within said easement area, or diminish or
substantially add to the ground level within said easement area, or construct any fences that will
interfere with the maintenance and opetation of said facilities.



Grantor further grants to Grantee the right to apportion to another public utility (as defined in
Section 216 of the California Public Utilities Code) the right to excavate for, construct,
reconstruct, replace, remove, maintain, inspect, and use the communications facilities within said
easement area including ingress thereto and egress therefrom.

Grantor acknowledges that they have read the “Grant of Easement Disclosure Statement”,
Exhibit “A”, attached hereto and made a part hereof. The legal description herein, or the map
attached hereto, defining the location of this utility distribution easement, was prepared by
Grantee pursuant to Section 8730 (c) of the Business and Professions Code.

This document may be .executed in multiple counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an
original, but all of which, together, shall constitute one and the same instrument. The provisions
hereof shall inure to the benefit of and bind the successors and assigns of the respective parties
hereto, and all covenants shall apply to and run with the land.

Dated: September 8, 2020.
I hereby certify that a resolution was adopted on the gt day of September, 2020, by the
authorizing the foregoing grant of easement.

ARVIN COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, A CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT,

By

President Rafael Gallardo

Raul Barraza, Jr.
Board Secretary/General Manager



} abed

66°L18°9VL IvloL
66°/18'ovL SJUNoddY BuIodYD - 004 L) [BIOL
66°LL8'0v L 16108-vYO4 pund enuaAsy- ysed - 1oL L) [BJOL
¥Zvye L/€1106 Auedwo) Alejes Anuul -0S1L S¥29z 0202/0/60 308yQ- jwd g
ov'eee 0-¥51.96 s,uosus y¥29z 0202/0/60 308y~ jwd g
80°LLL 100-G62€-€ |esods|q @old £v29z 0202/¥0/60 309yQD- Jwd llig
0025t yiesH oljgnd Aunog uisy Zyz9e 0202/t0/60 3403U9D- Juid fiig
B9VYS'T pussojul L¥z9e 0202/70/60 308yQ- jud lig
06'9¥9'C 28682 "ON Jawoisny z86ezy - "ou| ‘sespdisjuz uosnbiey 0¥29Z 0202/¥0/60 3408YD- jud [lig
£¥°0.€ a.0}g aiempleH ejedwo) 6€292 0202/%0/60 308YD- jwd liig
092292 lole 077 'Auedwod (10 wingyoelg 86292 0202/0/60 308yD- jud g
99'12L'T "oU] '01}08]g JBUOHM 18292 0202/10/60 308yQ- juwd llig
10°962 162€/G1 "ON JUnoody Jueg SN 9e29z 0z02/10/60 308y~ jud fig
0092 88889 "ON Jawoisn SOAS SoUBINSU[ JOYIAA '8 UBWIOL ST 0202/10/60 308yD- juwd |lig
00002 229901 aujweans’ €292 0202/10/60 308yQ- Jud flig
oY’ oy €0961G1 sy Jod uley €292 020z/10/60 308yD-jud g
88°€06'L 8¥./8%8IN Auedwo) gy 2€292 0202/10/60 3408UD- Jud Jiig
08°046'LL #-8988206252 ‘€L ON [PM €l T13M 'v-8988206252 I99d Lezoe 0202/10/60 3oayo- Jwd liig
08'Gl2 ¥-60¥512g6ee ‘Aaled 'S Ly8 A8Y¥3A 'S /¥8 '¥-50¥51256€2 I8Dd 0€292 0202/10/60 308yQ-Juld g
91°686'02 2-21¥50688%%0 ‘v ON IIPM Y1 T19M '2-2LyS0881Y0 320d 62292 0202/10/60 308yD-ud lig
00°09¥ /189 "ou| ojo9Ig 1 8 d 82292 0202/10/60 308YQD- Jwd g
£8'99G'L 622176100 "ON Jowoisny wes| 990 12292 0202/10/60 308YQ- Jud g
05'e8l'L 9902210¢€ swejshg oidue 92292 0202/10/60 3o8yD- 1ud |ig
0lL'e9y 08€ecLle SFDINYTS TVIONVYNIL VOIHINY LYIHD G2eoe 020¢/10/60 A03YQ- Jud liig
89°18 S¥61¥269 S90IAIBG [ElOUBUL] 10 2292 0202Z/L0/60 . 308UQD- Juid g
/£'25¢2'v) ¥00.0-02 - ou| ‘seje[oossy puy Jedser seq £2292 0202/10/60 3408YD- Jud g
ee'1L/2 1518000000 SIEMJOSWON-SHIIM UIgI0D 22292 0202/10/60 308yD- Jud g
10'802 10-22S¥690500 "ON JUN0d2Y doys Agieq *S /v8 - SHOMBN 8snoH blug 12292 0202/10/60 308y~ wd g
Y'Yy 1L0-#91€190G00 "ON JUNOOY 4 sndwed g0g - SYJoMEN 8SnoH ybug 02292 0202/10/60 308yD- jud Jig
00°09 gegesed ou| ‘sauojeloqe] Og 61292 0202/10/60 308y~ Jud liig
zT 18. Tz 18€e89v2/82 auoyd ||80 181V 8lege 0202/10/60 3408YD-jud fig -
£6'688 651800 [edlwayd obiy JAYAT4 0202/1L0/60 #o8yD-jud (i
61°/6¢ 01-L0l "ON Jawojsny "OU| ‘BOlBWY PUOAA SHIOM £6192 0202/61/80 308yD- jud g
GL'6G€E 0zolaollzol UIBUHION 4O U8l 80iAI8g punolBispun 26192 0202/61/80 308yQ- jud fiig
00002 zonBupoy ‘d Heqoy 16192 0202/61/80 309yQ- jud llig
ge'Lel Op.e|[eD |eBleYy 06192 0202/61/80 308yQ-jwd g
qevre Auedwod g9y 68192 0202/64/80 308yQ- jud jig
09'2.. 0-9e¥¥892686 ‘@Al sndwe) 608 IAIYA SNdIAVO 60€ ‘0-9e¥¥892686 ARDd 88192 0202/61/80 308y~ Jud Jiig
19°/6€'08 : L1 "ou |lom 2-2%905 18606 L1 1I8M 2-Z¥9051.8606 399d /8192 0z02/61/80 308YD- JuWd Ilig
08¢l “'5ge Ly ‘Bunybil JoopinQ Aqied 'S v ONILHOIT AGY3A 'S L¥8 ‘2-6869522.7Y 389d 98192 020z/61/80 3403YD- Jwd lig
zTesy'L ¥-/885¥¥695€ Y3 LS00d ¥31S0049 ‘v-/885v¥695€ F8Dd §8192 0202/61/30 3408YQD- Juld iig
£9°0/£'6 L-¥2y28y690¢ ‘9 TTAM 9 T13M 'I-¥Z28¥690€ 38Dd ¥8192 0202/61/80 3¥08YQD- jud iig
00'8/6'L2 9-¥2601818.0 9l lIem 9-#260181.820 I99d €892 02Z02/61/80 3408yQ- Jud liig
se'L6) ZOIEeAlY N BUENN z819z 0202/61/80 3j08yD- Jud g
€961} €00/0-02 ouj 'sejelo0ssy puy Jedser ea( 18192 0202/61/80 308YQ-Jud fiig
00002 UBIO BIYUAD 08192 0202/61/80 08yQ-jud fig
00002 eufey ollainy 62192 0202/61/30 308yQ- jud ig
€02y’ [BOfWBaYD 0By 8/19¢ 0202/61/80 }08YQ-Jud g
G/°0€0') 960 subis % soydelo juebly 12192 0202/61/80 308U~ Jud g
15108-YO9g pund snuaAsy- Yseo - L0LLL
Sjuno22y Buiyoay9 - 00LLL
J}paln OWdIA aweN wnN ajeq adAL

020z ‘11 3snbny jo sy

0202 d3S/NY salqeled
L1Ol¥.1SId S3DIAYAS ALINNININOD NIANYY

siseq [enJooy
02/¥0/60
INd 8€:9



Utility Distribution Easement (02/2020)

) )
& EXHIBIT “A”

GRANT OF EASEMENT DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

This Disclosure Statement will assist you in evaluating the request for granting an easement to Pacific Gas and Electric
Company (PG&E) to accommodate a utility service extension to PG&E’s applicant. Please read this disclosure
carefully before signing the Grant of Easement.

e You are under no obligation or threat of condemnation by PG&E to grant this easement.

e The granting of this easement is an accommodation to PG&E’s applicant requesting the extension of
PG&E utility facilities to the applicant’s property or project. Because this easement is an accommodation for
a service extension to a single customer or group of customers, PG&E is not authorized to purchase any such
easement.

e By granting this easement to PG&E, the easement area may be used to serve additional customers in the
area and may be used to install additional utility facilities. Installation of any proposed facilities outside of
this easement area will require an additional easement.

e Removal and/or pruning of trees or other vegetation on your property may be necessary for the installation
of PG&E facilities. You have the option of having PG&E’s contractors perform this work on your property,
if available, or granting permission to PG&E’s applicant or the applicant’s contractor to perform this work.
Additionally, in order to comply with California fire laws and safety orders, PG&E or its contractors will
periodically perform vegetation maintenance activities on your property as provided for in this grant of
easement in order to maintain proper clearances from energized electric lines or other facilities.

e The description of the easement location where PG&E utility facilities are to be installed across your
property must be satisfactory to you.

e The California Public Utilities Commission has authorized PG&E’s applicant to perform the installation
of certain utility facilities for utility service. In addition to granting this easement to PG&E, your consent may
be requested by the applicant, or applicant’s contractor, to work on your property. Upon completion of the
applicant’s installation, the utility facilities will be inspected by PG&E. When the facility installation is
determined to be acceptable the facilities will be conveyed to PG&E by its applicant.

By signing the Grant of Easement, you are acknowledging that you have read this disclosure and understand that you
are voluntarily granting.the easement to PG&E. Please return the signed and notarized Grant of Easement with this
Disclosure Statement attached to PG&E. The duplicate copy of the Grant of Easement and this Disclosure Statement
is for your records.



Attach to LD: 2232-29-

Area, Region or Location: 4

Land 'S_ervice Office: Bakersfield

Line of Business: Electric Distribution (43)
Business Doc Type: Easements

MTRSQ: 22.32.29.03.12

FERC License Number: n/a

PG&E Drawing Number: 35138203

Plat No.: 32291 (elec.)

LD of Affected Documents: n/a

LD of Cross Referenced Documents: n/a

Type of interest: Communication Easements (6), Electric Underground Easements (4), Utility Easement
(86)

SBE Parcel: n/a

% Being Quitclaimed: n/a

Order or PM: 35138203

JCN: n/a

County: Kern

Utility Notice Number: n/a

851 Approval Application No: n/a; Decision: n/a
Prepared By: EDMO '
Checked By: LCP9

Approved By: n/a

Revised by: n/a



LD #2232-29-

\NORTH LINE i l NE COR.
OF SEC. 3 SEC. 3
| | o MILLUX
| l Y ROAD
| l
| | I
| | l
APN: 44601069 | | |
: | | ™\ EastUNE
i i OFSEC.3|
ARVNCOMMUNTY | | | |
30" 30" >
SERVICESDISTRICT ~ IFUTURE| ruTure | FuTuRe | 2
> | 'RomD | ROAD | ROAD | =
2 APN: 446-010-68 L .81 &
N cVY = o
: DOC. NO. ] g2 | @
o L=
Z 405173 KCR. 1 w |
o s
______________ faiainks LD SR -L~><L
ol r
o4d» '
T ot 52
m oga
>Cul
Y&
DIRT ROAD G OB, BURKETTE
BLVD
SOUTH LINE SE COR.
/OF SEC.3 SEC.3
LEGEND
- GRANTOR PARCEL LINE
-------- APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF
PROPOSED FACILITIES
——————— PROPOSED FACILITIES
4 i3 - LOT LINES
SE 44 X - PROPOSED POLE LOCATION
NE 1/ 0 A& - PROPOSED TRANSFORMER
K.C.R. - KERN COUNTY RECORDS
UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN ALL COURSES EXTEND TO OR ALONG BOUNDARIES OR LINES
Applicant: SCALE DATE
ARVIN COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT N.T.S. |8/21/2020
SECTION [TOWNSHIP[ RANGE [MERIDIAN [ o nTv OF:  KERN [crrv oF:  ARVIN
3 T.32S. | R.29E. | MDB&M |f.B.: DR.BY:  EDMO CH.BY: LCP9
PLAT MAP: 32291 (ELEC) KERN 117950316 35138203-1
REFERENCE : PG&E | pivision | AutHorIz | DRAWING NO.




RESOLUTION 20-06

A RESOLUTION OF THE ARVIN COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT,
GRANTING EASEMENT ACCESS FOR THE PROPOSED POWER LINE
RUNNING ACROSS THE FUTURE COMANCHE DRIVE ON THE
PROPERTY OF WELL NO. 12.

ARVIN COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, A CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT, hereinafter called Grantor, hereby grants to PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC
COMPANY, a California corporation, hereinafter called Grantee, the right from time to time to
excavate for, construct, reconstruct, replace (of initial or any other size), remove, maintain,
inspect, and use facilities and associated equipment for public utility purposes, including, but not
limited to electric, gas, and communication facilities, together with a right of way therefor, on,
over, and under the easement area as hereinafter set forth, and also ingress thereto and egress
therefrom, over and across the lands of Grantor situated in the incorporated area of the County of
Kern, State of California, described as follows:

(APN 446-010-68)

The parcel of land, situate in the southeast quarter of the northeast quarter of Section 3,
Township 32 South, Range 29 East. M.D.B. & M., described in deed from Bruno Cauzza and
Nancy E. Cauzza, Co-Trustees of the Bruno Cauzza and Elizabeth Cauzza 1995 Trust to Grantor
dated March 27, 2014 and recorded as Document No. 214052173, Kern County Records.

The easement area is described as follows:

The strip of land of the uniform width of 10 feet, lying 5 feet on each side of the alignment of the
facilities as initially installed hereunder. The approximate locations of said facilities are shown
upon Grantee’s Drawing No. 35138203 attached hereto and made a part hereof.

Grantor further grants to Grantee the right, from time to time, to trim or to cut down, without
Grantee paying compensation, any and all trees and brush now or hereafter within said easement
area, and shall have the further right, from time to time, to trim and cut down trees and brush
along each side of said easement area which now or hereafter in the opinion of Grantee may
interfere with or be a hazard to the facilities installed hereunder, or as Grantee deems necessary
to comply with applicable state or federal regulations.

Grantor also grants to Grantee the right to use such portion of said lands contiguous to said
easement area as may be reasonably necessary in connection with the excavation, construction,
reconstruction, replacement, removal, maintenance and inspection of said facilities.

Grantor hereby covenants and agrees not to place or construct, nor allow a third party to place or
construct, any building or other structure, or store flammable substances, or drill or operate any
well, or construct any reservoir or other obstruction within said easement area, or diminish or
substantially add to the ground level within said easement area, or construct any fences that will
interfere with the maintenance and operation of said facilities.



Grantor further grants to Grantee the right to apportion to another public utility (as defined in
Section 216 of the California Public Utilities Code) the right to excavate for, construct,
reconstruct, replace, remove, maintain, inspect, and use the communications facilities within said
easement area including ingress thereto and egress therefrom.

Grantor acknowledges that they have read the “Grant of Easement Disclosure Statement”,
Exhibit “A”, attached hereto and made a part hereof. The legal description herein, or the map
attached hereto, defining the location of this utility distribution easement, was prepared by
Grantee pursuant to Section 8730 (c) of the Business and Professions Code.

This document may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an
original, but all of which, together, shall constitute one and the same instrument. The provisions
hereof shall inure to the benefit of and bind the successors and assigns of the respective parties
hereto, and all covenants shall apply to and run with the land.

Dated: September 8, 2020.
I hereby certify that a resolution was adopted on the 8™ day of September, 2020, by the
authorizing the foregoing grant of easement.

ARVIN COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, A CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT,

By

President Rafael Gallardo

Raul Barraza, Jr.
Board Secretary/General Manager



Utility Distribution Easement (02/2020)

)
& EXHIBIT “A”

GRANT OF EASEMENT DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

This Disclosure Statement will assist you in evaluating the request for granting an easement to Pacific Gas and Electric
Company (PG&E) to accommodate a utility service extension to PG&E’s applicant. Please read this disclosure
carefully before signing the Grant of Easement.

e You are under no obligation or threat of condemnation by PG&E to grant this easement.

e The granting of this easement is an accommodation to PG&E’s applicant requesting the extension of
PG&E utility facilities to the applicant’s property or project. Because this easement is an accommodation for
a service extension to a single customer or group of customers, PG&E is not authorized to purchase any such
easement.

e By granting this easement to PG&E, the easement area may be used to serve additional customers in the
area and may be used to install additional utility facilities. Installation of any proposed facilities outside of
this easement area will require an additional easement.

e Removal and/or pruning of trees or other vegetation on your property may be necessary for the installation
of PG&E facilities. You have the option of having PG&E’s contractors perform this work on your property,
if available, or granting permission to PG&E’s applicant or the applicant’s contractor to perform this work.
Additionally, in order to comply with California fire laws and safety orders, PG&E or its contractors will
periodically perform vegetation maintenance activities on your property as provided for in this grant of
easement in order to maintain proper clearances from energized electric lines or other facilities.

e The description of the easement location where PG&E utility facilities are to be installed across your
property must be satisfactory to you.

e The California Public Utilities Commission has authorized PG&E’s applicant to perform the installation
of certain utility facilities for utility service. In addition to granting this easement to PG&E, your consent may
be requested by the applicant, or applicant’s contractor, to work on your property. Upon completion of the
applicant’s installation, the utility facilities will be inspected by PG&E. When the facility installation is
determined to be acceptable the facilities will be conveyed to PG&E by its applicant.

By signing the Grant of Easement, you are acknowledging that you have read this disclosure and understand that you
are voluntarily granting the easement to PG&E. Please return the signed and notarized Grant of Easement with this
Disclosure Statement attached to PG&E. The duplicate copy of the Grant of Easement and this Disclosure Statement
is for your records.



Attach to LD: 2232-29-

Area, Region or Location: 4

Land Service Office: Bakersfield

Line of Business: Electric Distribution (43)
Business Doc Type: Easements

MTRSQ: 22.32.29.03.12

FERC License Number: n/a

PG&E Drawing Number: 35138203

Plat No.: 32291 (elec.)

LD of Affected Documents: n/a

LD of Cross Referenced Documents: n/a

Type of interest: Communication Easements (6), Electric Underground Easements (4), Utility Easement
(86)

SBE Parcel: n/a

% Being Quitclaimed: n/a

Order or PM: 35138203

JCN: n/a

County: Kern

Utility Notice Number: n/a

851 Approval Application No: n/a; Decision: n/a
Prepared By: EDMO '
Checked By: LCP9

Approved By: n/a

Revised by: n/a



LD #2232-29-

\ NORTH LINE i i NE COR
OF SEC. 3 SEC. 3
I | ;i MILLUX
| | 4 ROAD
| |
| | I
| | 2 |
APN: 446-010-69 | | l
: | | ™\ asTLNE
i ‘[r OF sxzc.ax|
ARVINCOMMUNITY |
' 30 >
SERVICESDISTRICT ~ [FUTURE| fyture | FuTuRe | 2
z | ROAD | ROAD ROAD | =
: APN: 44601068 | -8 £
By (= =< o
2 DOC. NO. | 222 | 3
& o
8 214052173, K.CR. | | m |
tvjl . | | N
______________ fainiaty AU S B
32, b
55" 47+ =
>ca
oA
DIRT ROAD §Elc/.4sC°R' BURKETTE
BLVD
SOUTH LINE SE COR.
“OF SEC. 3 SEC. 3
LEGEND

- GRANTOR PARCEL LINE
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF
PROPOSED FACILITIES
PROPOSED FACILITIES

- LOT LINES

SE 1/4, X - PROPOSED POLE LOCATION

NE 1/4 A& - PROPOSED TRANSFORMER
K.C.R. - KERN COUNTY RECORDS

UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN ALL COURSES EXTEND TO OR ALONG BOUNDARIES OR LINES

Applicant: SCALE DATE
ARVIN COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT N.T.S. |8/21/2020
SECTION [TOWNSHIP | RANGE [ MERIDIAN | (o iy OF.  KERN [cy or:  ARVIN
3 T.32S. | R.29E. | MDB&M |g.B.: DR.BY: EDMO CH.BY: LCP9
PLAT MAP: 32291 (ELEC) KERN 117950316 | 35138203-1
REFERENCE PG&E | prvision | auThoriz | brawing NoO.




Utility Distribution Easement (02/2020)
RECORDING REQUESTED BY AND RETURN TO:

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY
245 Market Street, N10A, Room 1015

P.O. Box 770000

San Francisco, California 94177

Location: City/Uninc
Recording Fee §
Document Transfer Tax $
[ ] This is a conveyance where the consideration and
Value is less than $100.00 (R&T 11911).
[ ] Computed on Full Value of Property Conveyed, or
[ 1 Computed on Full Value Less Liens
& Encumbrances Remaining at Time of Sale
[ 1Exempt from the fee per GC 27388.1 (a) (2); This
document is subject to Documentary Transfer Tax

(SPACE ABOVE FOR RECORDER'S USE ONLY)

Signature of declarant or agent determining tax

LD# 2232-29- PM 35138203 EASEMENT DEED

ARVIN COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, A CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT,

hereinafter called Grantor, hereby grants to PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY, a
California corporation, hereinafter called Grantee, the right from time to time to excavate for, construct,
reconstruct, replace (of initial or any other size), remove, maintain, inspect, and use facilities and
associated equipment for public utility purposes, including, but not limited to electric, gas, and
communication facilities, together with a right of way therefor, on, over, and under the easement area
as hereinafter set forth, and also ingress thereto and egress therefrom, over and across the lands of
Grantor situated in the incorporated area of the County of Kern, State of California, described as follows:

(APN 446-010-68)

The parcel of land, situate in the southeast quarter of the northeast quarter of Section 3, Township 32
South, Range 29 East. M.D.B. & M., described in deed from Bruno Cauzza and Nancy E. Cauzza, Co-
Trustees of the Bruno Cauzza and Elizabeth Cauzza 1995 Trust to Grantor dated March 27, 2014 and
recorded as Document No. 214052173, Kern County Records.

The easement area is described as follows:

The strip of land of the uniform width of 10 feet, lying 5 feet on each side of the alignment of the
facilities as initially installed hereunder. The approximate locations of said facilities are shown upon
Grantee’s Drawing No. 35138203 attached hereto and made a part hereof.

Grantor further grants to Grantee the right, from time to time, to trim or to cut down, without Grantee
paying compensation, any and all trees and brush now or hereafter within said easement area, and shall
have the further right, from time to time, to trim and cut down trees and brush along each side of said
easement area which now or hereafter in the opinion of Grantee may interfere with or be a hazard to the



Utility Distribution Easement (02/2020)

facilities installed hereunder, or as Grantee deems necessary to comply with applicable state or federal
regulations.

Grantor also grants to Grantee the right to use such portion of said lands contiguous to said easement
area as may be reasonably necessary in connection with the excavation, construction, reconstruction,
replacement, removal, maintenance and inspection of said facilities.

Grantor hereby covenants and agrees not to place or construct, nor allow a third party to place or
construct, any building or other structure, or store flammable substances, or drill or operate any well, or
construct any reservoir or other obstruction within said easement area, or diminish or substantially add
to the ground level within said easement area, or construct any fences that will interfere with the
maintenance and operation of said facilities.

Grantor further grants to Grantee the right to apportion to another public utility (as defined in Section
216 of the California Public Utilities Code) the right to excavate for, construct, reconstruct, replace,
remove, maintain, inspect, and use the communications facilities within said easement area including
ingress thereto and egress therefrom.

Grantor acknowledges that they have read the “Grant of Easement Disclosure Statement”, Exhibit “A”,
attached hereto and made a part hereof.

The legal description herein, or the map attached hereto, defining the location of this utility distribution
easement, was prepared by Grantee pursuant to Section 8730 (c) of the Business and Professions Code.

This document may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original,
but all of which, together, shall constitute one and the same instrument.

The provisions hereof shall inure to the benefit of and bind the successors and assigns of the respective
parties hereto, and all covenants shall apply to and run with the land.

Dated: : ,
I hereby certify that a resolution was adopted ARVIN COMMUNITY SERVICES
onthe  dayof ,20 by DISTRICT, A CALIFORNIA
the authorizing the foregoing grant of easement. COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT,
By
By:




Utility Distribution Easement (02/2020)

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who
signed the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of
that document.

State of California
County of )

On , before me, Notary Public,

Insert name

personally appeared

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within
instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that
by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed
the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph is true and

correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

(Seal)

Signature of Notary Public

CAPACITY CLAIMED BY SIGNER

[ 1 Individual(s) signing for oneself/themselves

[ T Corporate Officer(s) of the above named corporation(s)
[ ] Trustee(s) of the above named Trust(s)

[ ] Partner(s) of the above named Partnership(s)

[ 1 Attorney(s)-in-Fact of the above named Principal(s)

[ ] Other

Pacific Gas and Electric Company



